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----- Original Message -----

From: Christa Hoogterp
To: snezana.djoric.veljikovic@gaf.ni.ac.rs

Cc: 'Rudiger Hoffer'
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 9:36 AM
Subject: Declaration of consent _ DYNET 2013

Dear Prof. Djoric-Veljkovic,

please find attached the_declaration of consent incl. measures DYNET for the year 2013. We ask you
to return the signed consent not later than 27 July 2012 (default by the DAAD application for the
financial year 2013).

Thank you very much and kind regards
Christa Hoogterp

Christa Hoogterp

Sekretariat Prof, Hoffer

Windingenieurwesen und Stromungsmechanik
Gebdude IA0/61, 44780 Bochum

T. +49(0)234-32 26141

F: +49(0)234-32 14631

E: Christa.Hoogterp@rub.de

www.rub.de/wist




] Stabilitdtspakt fiir Siidosteuropa DAAD
Gefdrdert durch Deutschland . .
y sbility P t Euroy Deutscher Akademischer Austausch Dienst
Y German Academic Exchange Service

Network in Civil Engineering for Teaching and Research in Structural Dynamics

Declaration of consent

We have received the grant application and decision letter of DAAD concerning the program and
activities of SEEFORM in 2013. We declare the commitment of our University as described in the
application.

Place/Date Signature and stamp



Table 2: Overview about the promotion measures (cf. financing plan 2013)

Meas. Description Place Note / Participation Financing plan No.
) 6. dochtoral candidate)s of | 2.2(29,30),
Scholarships for research trips the 4™ cycle, each 3 ' 2.3(1)
M1.1 at German partner universities Germany months by way of
calculation
3 doct. cand. (Applied 2.2(31,32,33),
M1.2 Scholarships for research tri'ps Germany ng;u) of the 5™ Cycle, each | 2.3(2)
at German partner universities 3 'month by way of
calculation
1 sur-place scholarship for a 6 months by 300 EUR 2™ | 2.3(3)
doctoral candidate, supervised SEE / half of the year 2013)
M1.3 | by Anina Sarkic after she Belgrade
graduated in Germany and
returned
6 doct. cand. of the 4™ 2.2(1,2,3),
cycle, 2.3(4)
3 doct. cand. (applied) of 2.2(9,10,11),
the 5" cycle 2.3(5)
2.2(6), 2.3(6),
2 speaker from G 2.2(7,8), 2.3(7)
Research | 2 speaker from southeast | 2.2(4,5), 2.3(8)
M2 SEEFORM seminar, School, Europe (SEE)
7 days Bochum/ | 2 supervisors from SEE
G
self-financed:
up to 5 German
supervisors (doct. cand. of
the 4™ and 5% cycle,
project staff
representatives)
6 doct. cand. of the 4" 2.2(34), 2.3(9,10)
cycle, 2.2(35,36,37,38),2.
3 doct. cand. cand 3(4)
St. Kyrill & | (applied) of the 5" cycle | 2.2(39), 2.3(12)
SEEFORM status seminar for Methodius 1.2(1), 1.3(1)
M3 doctoral candidates in Skopje, 2 | University | 4 doct. cand. of other
days Skopje/ | partner universities (SRB,
MK Montenegro (CG), Bosnia-
Herzegovina (BiH, Kosovo),
7 supervisor from SEE
4 proj. staff repres.
Coordination and research visits 3 supervisors from SEE to | 2.2(17,18), 2.3(13)
between the supervising teams, G 2.2(12,13), 2.3(15)
Including participation at 2 applicants from SEEto G | 2.2(14), 2.3(14)
doctoral examinations and 3 supervisors from G to 2.2(15,16), 2.3(16)
journeys for research proposal SEE (Includes participation
o Germany
M4 applications SEE at doct. exam.)

Regional supervisors visiting
German second supervisors,
or German supervisors visiting
regional supervisors,

each 4 days

1 applicant from G to SRB
1 applicant from G to MK




M5 Coordination visits of the Regional coordination staff, 1.2(2), 1.3(2)
project staff, 3 days 4 trips in total
2 members from SEEto G | 2.2(19,20,21),
Committee congress of the (1 from MK, 1 from SRE) 2.3(17)
Mé6.1 Advisory Board®, 3 days Bonn/G | 1 member within G 1.2(3), 1.3(3)
" ! 1 proj. staff repres. within
G
1 member from G 2.2(22,23,24),
M6.2 Committee congress of the Mostar/ | 3 members from MK 2.3(18)
) »Steering Committee, 2 days” BiH 4 members from SRB 1.2(4), 1.3(4)
1 proj. staff repres. from G
1 member from D 2.2(25,26,27,28),2.
2 members from MK 3(19,20)
. 1 member from 1.2(5), 1.3(5)
Me3 | Committee congressof the Nis/SRB | Belgrade/SRB
»Lecture Committee, 2 days .
1 member from Croatia
(HR)
1proj. staff repres. From G
Materials abroad, means of Partner universities in SEE, | 1.1(1,2),
M7, SEE .
M8 support, fee, G coordination office 1.5(1,2)

annual subscription SEFI

") experience value for the 2™ year of doing a doctorate, in total 12 months of stay at a German
university within 3 years




